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About Us

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is one of the leading General Insurance Company in Bangladesh
since 1988. Clients are the spirit of our business, so we build a genial & realistic relationship with clients.
PGIC enlarge its network by establishing branch offices.

PGIC provide General Insurance coverage in all over the country.

The Core business activities of PGIC cover all types of General Insurance Business such as Marine Insurance,
Fire Insurance, Motor Insurance, Engineering Insurance, DOS & MBD Insurance, Money Insurance and Misc.
Insurance. To be a competent service provider, PGIC maintain the quality, in increasing the growth rate by
maximizing the Return on Investment. As a whole PGIC is a complete package with corporate practice,
diversified business profile and foster entrepreneurship.

Our Commitments
PGIC builds up a safe and sound prospect for every individual, Society and Community with
providing General Insurance protection.

Policyholders
PGIC seeks to build an ever relationship with the poticyholders by providing a qualitative service ensuring
prompt claims settlement.

Employees
PGIC seeks to enhance employees' skill efficiency and make them more innovative and dedicative by
providing effective professional training and a highly motivated remuneration package.

Share Holders
PGIC seeks to satisfy the shareholders by achieving consistent operative performance and by
disclosing transparent financial information as well as maximizing their wealth.

Business Partners
PGIC seeks to maintain excellent relationship with its stakeholders.

Community

PGIC seeks to live up its responsibilities to the community by providing various types of Philanthropic
activities to play a supportive role to protect our social, Cultural, environmental, economical and national
interest.
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

The

Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission {BSEC)
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA)
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies &b Firms (RJSC)
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE)

All other Stakeholders.

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended December 31,2020.

Dear Sir,

Enclosed please find a copy of the Annual Report together with Audited Financial Statements which
comprises of Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2020 and the related Fire, Marine Cargo,
Marine Hull, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Accounts as well as Statement of Proft or Loss and
other Comprehensive Income, Proft and Loss Appropriation Account , Statement of Cash Flows and
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31,2020 along with notes there on of Purabi
General Insurance Company Limited for kind information and record.

Yours sincerely

s

(Riazul Islam Chowdhury)
Company Secretary
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NOTICE OF THE 33 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Purabi General
Insurance Company Ltd. will be held on digital platform (as perBSEC's Order No, SEC/SRMIC/94-231/25 dated:
08July 2020) on Thursday, 30th September 2021at 3.00pm to transact the following business:

AGENDA

. To receive, consider & adopt the Directors' Report, Audited Accounts for the your ended on December

31,2020 and the Auditors' Report thereon.
To declare Dividend for the year 2020 as recommended by the Board.

To elect Directors in place of retiring Directors from sponsors "Group A", to elect Directors from the
Public Shareholders "Group-B".

4. To consider appointment of the Auditors for the year 2021 and to fix their remuneration,
5. To appointment Compliance Auditors for the year 2021 and to fix their remuneration.

6. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board of Directors

Dated.
July 28,2021 \CPQ

07.

(Riazul Islam Chowdhury)
Notes: Company secretary

. The Register/CDS of Shareholders and the Register of Transfer of Shares of the Company will remain closed on

27 July 2021 as Record Date, On that date no share transfer will be effected. Shareholders whose names will
appear on the Register/CDS of Members on the "Record Date" will be eligible to attend the meeting and qualify
for Cash Dividend & Stock Dividend.

Shareholders entitled to attend and vote at this Virtual AGM may appoint a proxy to attend and vote.The Proxy
Form duly filled, signed and stamped at BDT 20 must be sent though email to purabiinsurance@gamil.com not
later that 48 hours before commencement of the AGM.

Annual Report- 2020 along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form and Notice of the AGM are being sent to all
the members by email address available as per CDBL record Members may also collect the Annual Report &
Proxy Form from the registered office of the Company or from the website of the company
icwww.purabiinsurance.com

The Board of Directors has recommended 5% Cash Dividend & 5% Stock Dividend i.e Tk. 1.00 for every share of

Face value Tk. 10.00 per share held by the shareholders on the paid up capital of Tk. 553.051 ,380 for the year
ended on December 31,2020.

. Concerned Depository participant (DP)/Stock Brokers are requested to provide us with a list of their margin

loan holder who hold PGIC shares. as on record date with the details of Shareholders name BO ID, shareholding
position, cash & stock dividend receivable, tax rate etc. within September 20, 2021, along with the name of the
contact person to the Share Depeartment of the Company or at purabiinsuranc@gmail.com otherwise
dividends will be paid to the members whose name would appear on the Record Date. The DP/Stock Brokers
are requested to provide us with their Bank Account name & number, routing number etc. to mentioned email
address for receiving the dividend so their merging loan holders.

The Shareholders will join the Virtual AGM through the link http://www.digitalagmbd.net/purabigen2021

The shareholders will be able to submit their questions/comments electronically before 24 (twenty four) hours
of commencement of the AGM though this link and also during the Annual General Meeting. In order to login
for the virtual AGM, the shareholders need to click on the link and provide their 16 digit Beneficiary Owners
(BO) account number or Folio Number, name of shareholders, their number of shares and mobile No. or email
number. Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd. emphasizes on maintaining transparency and highest
corporate governance through out this process and conduction of the AGM using the digital platform during
this pandemics of COVID-19 when social distancing is the highest priority to ensure health and safety for its
shareholders and other stakeholders .

Shareholders are requested to login to the system prior to starting of the meeting at 03.00 pm on September 30,2021
Thursday. The web cast will start at 2.30 pm. For any IT related guidance and help with the login process it the
respected members may contact at 01714044146 or visit http://www.digitalagmbd.net/purabigen2021



06 Puraobi General Insurance Compaony Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Credentials of PGIC
Inception ¢ June 29,1988
Commencement ¢ June 29,1988
Registered : Under the Companies act. 1913
Registration
(Controller of Insurance) : November 03,1988
Branch office : 16Nos
Paid-up Capital : Tk.55,30,51,380
Total Assets : Tk.108.79 Crore
Business ¢ As per Insurance Act, 2010
Registered Address : 34 Bangla Motor (2nd floor)

Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
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Board of Directors

A ‘ N

Mr. Mojibul Islam
Chairman

A %5 35
Mrs.Golam Fatema Tahera Khanam  Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury Mr. Khalid Hossain
Vice-Chairman Sponsor Director Sponsor Director

Mrs. Naziba Begum Mr. Saleh Ahmed Mr. Nazrul Isla Cowdhury MP

Sponsor Director Director Sponsor Director
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Mr. Mohammad Igbal Mr. Col. Wais Huda (Retd.) Mr. Mojibar Rahman Miah
Sponsor Director Independent Director Independent Director

Mr. A.F.M Rezaul Hasan
Independent Director
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Legal Form
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Fax No.

Website

E-mail

Chairman

Chief Executive Officer
Auditors

Banker(s)

Authorized Capital
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Face Value per share
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Corporate Information

Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd.

A Public limited company incorporated in Bangladesh on
June 29,1988 under the Companies Act 1913. Listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange on August 04, 1995.

June 29,1988

34, Bangla Motor (2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000
55168145

88 02 9567995
https://www.purabiinsurance.com
purabiinsurance@gmail.com, purabi@purabiinsurance.com
Mr.Mojibul Islam

Sukumar Chandra Roy

Shafiq Basak & Co.

Modhumoti Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank Ltd.

Sonali Bank Ltd.

First Security Islami Bank Ltd.

Stock Summary
Tk100 crore.
Tk.55.31 Crore.
Tk.10.00

09
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Executives

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)
Sukumar Chandra Roy

DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR
Md. Keramat Ali
Gazi Sarwar Hossain

COMPANY SECRETARY
Riazul Islam Chowdhury

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)
Subir Kumar Sarkar

GENERAL MANAGER
Md.Quayoom Reza

AUDITORS
Shafiq Basak & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Dhaka Office-

SHATABDI CENTRE (6th & 8th Floor)
292, Inner Circular Road

Fakirapool, Motijheel, Dhaka.
Phone :88-02-7194870

Pho/Fax :88-02-7192098

Web : www.safigbasak.com

E-mail : shafiq_basak@yahoo.com
shafig@shafigbasak.com
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Financial Data of Preceding 05 Years
FINANCIAL GLIMPSES OF PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD

FY-2020 FY-2019 FY-2018 FY-2017 FY-2016
Authorized Capital 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 500,000,000
Paid UP Capital 553,051,380 553,051,380 553,051,380 493,795,880 448,905,350
Total Asset 1,087,862,072 1,070,425,730 1,021,837,222 965,666,176 878,281,297
Investment 41,786,117 29,005,330 39,643,065 114,267,386 296,232,182
Premium Less Re-insurance 24,023,598 20,976,336 16,900,161 18,933,616 17,533,780
Net Profit 99,734,483 84,842,925 83,313,065 104,903,324 70,523,896
Dividend 5% cash & 5% Stock 10%(Cash) 12% (Cash) | 12%(Stock Dividend) | 10%(StockDividend)

Credit Rating
Alpha Credit Rating Limited has assigned A (Pronounced Single A) rating in the long term to the Purabi
General Insurance Company Ltd.

Credit Rating Report on Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd.

Rating
Long Term d A
Qutlook : Stable
Date of Rating - September 15, 2020

The above rating has been done in consideration of its significant improvement in asset quality, capital
adequacy, financial performance, operating efficiency as depicted through its financial up to December 31,
2019 along with other operating performances.
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Report on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is the system of Internal Control and procedures by which an individual company is
managed in the best interest of all stakeholders. The primary role of corporate governance is played by the
Board of Directors. Purabi General Insurance Company Limited . considers that its corporate governance
practices comply with all the aspects of BSEC Notification No.SEC/ CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80
dated June 03, 2018. In addition, to establishing high standards of corporate governance, PGIC also
considers best governance practices in its activities. The independent role of Board of Directors, separate
and independent role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), distinct role of Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer and different Board Committees allows PGIC to achieve excellence in best corporate
governance practices.

Board of Directors’ Composition

The Board of PGIC considers that its membership should comprise of directors with an appropriate mix of
skills, experience and personal attributes that allow the directors individually and the board collectively, to
discharge their responsibilities and duties, under the law, efficiently and effectively, understand the
business of the company and assess the performance of the management.

The Board of PGIC comprise of 11 (Eleven) directors including 3 (three) independent directors who possess
a wide range of skills and experience over a range of professions, business and service. Each of our
directors brings in independent judgment and considerable knowledge to perform their roles effectively.
The Board of Directors ensure that the activities of the company are always conducted with adherence to
strict and highest possible ethical standards and in the best interests of the stakeholders.

The Directors are appointed in the Board meeting. Casual vacancies, if any, are filled by the Board in
accordance with the stipulations of the Companies Act, 1994 and Article of the Company. In addition, one
third of the sponsor directors retire from the board every year in the AGM, but remains eligible for
re-election & also one-third of shareholder directors retire every year in the AGM & fresh election held as
per election schedule. All elected and appointed directors’ appointment are approved by the shareholders
in the AGM.

Role and Responsibilities of the Board
The board is committed to the company seeking to achieve superior financial performance and long-term
prosperity and determines the corporate governance arrangements for the company.

The Board of Directors is in full control of the company’s affairs and is also fully accountable to the
policyowners & shareholders. They firmly believe that the success of the company largely depends on the
credible corporate governance practices adopted by the company. Taking this into consideration, the
Board of Directors of PGIC set out its strategic focus and oversees the business and related affairs of the
company. The board also formulates the strategic objectives and policy framework for the company. In
discharging the above responsibilities, the board caries out the following functions:
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Determine, monitor and evaluate strategies, policy, management performance criteria and business plan.
Periodic and timely reporting to the shareholders on the affairs, progress and performance of the company
Ensuring proper decision making and accountability structure throughout the company
Delegation to Board Committees and management and approval of transactions in excess of delegated level
Approval of annual budgets
Critical evaluation of all proposals which require board’s approval and/or directives
Regular review of financial performance
Appointment and evaluation of the performance of the top management positions

Ensuring that the senior management team has the necessary skill and experience to perform their
function effectively, in the best interest of the company

Monitoring the adequacy, appropriateness and operation of internal controls.

Recommending shareholders to appoint an external auditor.

Role and Responsibilities of Chairman of the Board

The principal role of the Chairman of the Board is to manage and to provide leadership to the Board of
Directors of the company. The Chairman is accountable to the Board and acts as a direct liaison between
the Board and the management of the company, through the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO). The Chairman
acts as the communicator for Board decisions where appropriate.

The concept of separation of the role of the Chairman from that of the CEO implies that the Chairman
should be independent from management and free from any interest and any business or other
relationship which could interfere with the Chairman’s independent judgment other than interests
resulting from company shareholdings and remuneration.

More specifically, the duties and responsibilities of the Chairman are as follows:

1. to act as a liaison between management and the Board;

2. to provide independent advice and counsel to the CEO;

3. to keep abreast generally of the activities of the company and its management;

4. to ensure that the directors are properly informed and that sufficient information is provided to enable
the directors to form appropriate judgments;

5. in concert with the CEO, to develop and set the agenda for meetings to the Board;

6. to act as chair at meetings of the Board;

7. to recommend an annual schedule of the date, time and location of Board and Committee meetings;

8. to review and sign minutes of Board meetings;

9. to sit on other Committees of the Board where appropriate as determined by the Board;
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10. to call special meetings of the Board where appropriate;

11. in concert with the CEO/MD, to determine the date, time and location of the annual meeting of
shareholders and to develop the agenda for the meeting;

12. to act as chair at meetings of shareholders;

13. torecommend to the Board, after consultation with the directors, management and the governance
and nominating committee, the appointment of members of the committees of the board;

14. to assess and make recommendations to the Board annually regarding the effectiveness of the Board
as a whole, the committees of the Board and individual directors;and

15. to ensure that regularly, upon completion of the ordinary business of a meeting of the Board the
directors hold discussions without management present.

Role and Responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) is responsible for leading the development and execution of the
company’s long-term strategy with a view to creating policyholders & shareholder value. The CEO
leadership role also entails being ultimately responsible for all day-to-day management decisions and for
implementing the company’s long and short term plans. The CEO acts as a direct liaison between the
Board and management of the company and communicates to the Board on behalf of management. The
CEO also communicates on behalf of the company to policyowners, shareholders, employees, Government
authorities, other stakeholders and the public.

More specifically, the duties and responsibilities of the CEO include the following;

1. to lead, in conjunction with the Board, the development of the Company’s strategy;

2. to lead and oversee the implementation of the Company’s long and short term plans in accordance with
its strategy;

w

. to ensure that the Company is appropriately organized and staffed and to have the authority to hire and
terminate staff as necessary to enable it to achieve the approved strategy;
4. to ensure that expenditures of the Company are within the authorized annual budget of the Company;
5. to assess the principal risks of the Company and to ensure that these risks are being monitored and
managed;
6. to ensure effective internal controls and management information systems are in place;

7. to ensure that the Company has appropriate systems to enable it to conduct its activities both lawfully
and ethically;

8. to ensure that the Company maintains high standards of corporate citizenship and social responsibility
wherever it does business;

9. to act as a liaison between management and the Board;

10.to communicate effectively with policyowners, shareholders, employees, Government authorities, other
stakeholders and the public;
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11. to keep abreast of all material undertakings and activities of the Company and all material external
factors affecting the Company and to ensure that processes and systems are in place to ensure that the
CEO and management of the Company are adequately informed;

12. to ensure that the Directors are properly informed and that sufficient information is provided to the
Board to enable the Directors to form appropriate judgments;

13. to ensure the integrity of all public disclosure by the Company;

14. in concert with the Chairman, to develop Board agenda;

15. to request that special meetings of the Board be called when appropriate;

16. in concert with the Chairman, to determine the date, time and location of the annual meeting of
shareholders and to develop the agenda for the meeting;

17. to siton committees of the Board where appropriate as determined by the Board; and

18. to abide by specific internally established control systems and authorities, to lead by personal example
and encourage all employees to conduct their activities in accordance with all applicable laws and the
company’s standards and policies, including its environmental, safety and health policies.

Code of Conduct for the Board Members

As one of the leading General Insurance Company in Bangladesh, the Board of Directors of Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited is committed to demonstrating the high standards of ethical behavior in their
relationships with the company’s policyowners, shareholders, employees, regulators and the public. The
Board of Directors is accountable for establishing the framework that creates culture of integrity and
objectivity. Board members are also responsible for complying with laws and regulations as well as
avoiding behavior that might compromise the company’s success. The following Code of Conduct for
members of the Board of Directors of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited serves as ethical decision
making guidelines:

1. Avoiding Conflicts of Interest

Directors should avoid any conflicts between their interests and the Company’s interests. A conflict of
interest can occur when a director’s personal interest is adverse to the interests of the company or when a
director (or a family member) receives improper personal benefits as a result of his/her position as a
director.

2.Pursuing Business Opportunities

Directors may not compete for, or pursue either personally or on behalf of another firm, company business
opportunities, including opportunities that are discovered through the use of Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited property, information or their position as a director.
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3.Maintaining Confidentiality

It is essential to handle all non-public information carefully and appropriately. Directors should maintain
the confidentiality of company information entrusted to them, regardless of the source. Directors may
disclose certain non-public information if it is legally mandated or the director has the authority to do so.

4.Fair Dealing
In carrying out their duties and responsibilities, Board members shall endeavor to deal fairly, and should
promote fair dealing by the Company, its employees and agents, with policyholders and shareholders.

5.Compliance with Laws and Regulations
In carrying out their duties and responsibilities, Board members shall comply, and endeavor to ensure that
the management is causing the Company to comply, with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

6.Avoiding Insider Trading

Board members shall not do insider trading with respect to the purchase and sale of the company’s
securities. Board members shall not buy or sell securities while in possession of material non-public
information about the issuer of that security, whether the issuer is the Company or another company.
Board members shall not also pass such information on to someone who may buy or sell.

Board Meetings

The meetings of the Board of Directors of PGIC are held in the Virtual Meeting (Zoom). The meetings are
held on the scheduled dates as per decision of the Board. The notice of the meeting is served in writing to
each director by the Company Secretary.

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Chairman and the Board on all corporate
governance matters, board procedures and compliance with applicable rules and regulations. The Board
Secretary maintains minutes of the board meetings.

Directors’ Remuneration
The directors do not receive any type of remunerations or incentives. The board members receive Board
Fees for attending board and committee meetings.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the company has an adequate and effective control system in
place. Although no system of internal financial control can provide absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss. The company’s internal control system have been designed to provide the directors
with reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use by the employees/or
management and/or third parties, transactions are authorized and properly recorded and material error
and irregularities are either prevented or detected within a reasonable period of time.

Properly designed management structure, clearly defined responsibilities, delegation or authorities,
establishment of accountability at each level and system of periodic reporting and monitoring
performance are the key elements of the internal control framework employed in PGIC.
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Audit Committee
Audit committee of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is the Sub-Committee of the Board of
Directors. Audit Committee comprises of three Directors nominated by the Board of Directors. The

Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director of the company.

Responsibilities of Audit Committee.

(i) Oversee the financial reporting process.

(i) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

(iii) Monitor Internal Control Risk management process.

(iv) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

(v) Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board
for approval.

(vi) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half-yearly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval.

(vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

(viii) Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management.

(ix) Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors.

(x) When money is raised from Repeat Public offering (RPO)/Rights Issue, the company shall disclose to
the Audit Committee about the uses/applications of funds by major category (capital expenditure,
sales and marketing expenses, working capital, etc), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly
declaration of financial results. Further, on an annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of

funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus.

The Board and its committees act independently.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Audit Committee of the Board

In compliance with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification on Corporate
Governance, the Audit Committee of the Board of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited formed by
the Board of Directors to provide independent oversight of the company’s financial reporting, non-financial
corporate disclosures, internal control systems and compliance to governing rules and laws etc. Following
are the major objectives of the Audit Committee:

« To review the financial reporting process, the system of internal control and approach to manage risks,
the audit process, monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and its own code of business
conduct.

< To assist the board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities including implementation of the objectives,
strategies and overall business plans set by the board for effective functioning of the company.

Composition and Qualifications

The Audit Committee of the board was duly reconstituted by the Board of Directors as per BSEC
Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018. The committee reformed
comprising 4 (Four) members of the board.

sl Name Status with Status with Educational
i Company Committee Qualification
M.C
1 | AF.MRezaul Hasan Independent | Chairman (Accouﬁg:, )
Director 9
MBA
2 | Md.Saleh Ahmed Member BA
Director Chittagong University
Independent Member M.Com, LLB,
3 | Mojibor Rahman Miah Difector Ohiaka Uriversity
Compan Secretary of the MsC
4 | Riazul Islam Chowdhury Secretar))/, Audit Committee Dhaka University

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary of the Audit Committee of the Board. The committee held 4 (Four)

meetings during the year 2020

Purpose of Audit Committee

The roles of the Audit Committee are to monitor the integrity of the financial statements of the company
and review, when appropriate, make recommendations to the main board on business risks, internal
controls and compliance. The committee satisfies itself by means of suitable steps and appropriate
information, that proper and satisfactory internal control systems are in place to identify and contain
business risks and the company’s business is conducted in a proper and economically sound manner.The
key responsibilities of the Audit Committee includes:
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Monitor the integrity of the financial reporting process ensuring compliance to accounting policies,
standards and principles.

Monitor internal control and business risk management process.
Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Monitor and review the effectiveness of internal audit function.
Other matters as per terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Roles and Responsibilities of Audit Committee

Internal Control
Evaluate whether management is adhering to the appropriate compliance culture by communicating
the importance of internal control and risk management to ensure that all employees have clear
understanding of their respective roles and responsibilities.

Review the arrangements made by the management for developing and maintaining a suitable
Management.
Consider whether internal control strategies recommended by internal and external auditors have been
implemented timely by the management.

Review the existing risk management policy and procedures for ensuring an effective internal check
and control system.

Review the management self-assessment of controls across the business and the action plans put
forward for further enhancement of the same.

Review and recommend steps to the board to improve the company’s internal control systems derived
from the findings of the internal and external auditors.

Financial Reporting

Review the Annual Financial Statements and determine whether they are complete and consistent with
applicable accounting and reporting standards set by respective governing bodies and regulatory
authorities.

Meet with Management and External/Statutory Auditors to review annual financial statements before
their finalization.

Review along with management, the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval.

Internal Audit

Review the activities of the internal audit function and ensure that no unjustified restrictions or
limitations are made.

Review and assess the annual internal audit plan.
Review the efficiency and effectiveness of internal audit function.

Review that findings and recommendations made by the Internal Auditors for removing the
irregularities, if any, detected are duly acted upon by the management in running the affairs of the
company.
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Related party transactions
Review the recurrent related party transactions entered into by the company.

External Audit

Review with the external auditors the company’s statement of Internal Control before
recommending the same for inclusion in the company’s Annual Report.
Review with the external auditors the company’s annual financial statements with the CFO and
Chief Executive Officer, focusing on findings arising from audits particularly the comments and
responses in management letter as well as assistance given by the employees of the company
before recommending them to the Board of Directors for approval.
Review the external auditors’ audit plan including its nature and scope, audit report, evaluation of
internal controls and coordination of the external auditors.
Review the external auditors’ findings arising from audits, particularly comments and responses in
management letters as well as the assistance given by the employees of the company in order to be
satisfied that appropriate action is being taken.

Compliance with existing laws and regulations

Review whether the laws and regulations framed by the regulatory authorities and internal
circular/instructions/policy/regulations approved by the board and management have been complied
with,

The Minutes of the Audit Committee meetings containing various suggestions and recommendations
to the management and the board are placed to the board for ratification on regular basis.

Approval of Financial Statements

The Audit Committee reviewed and examined Annual Financial Statements for the year ended
December 31,2020 prepared by the management and audited by external Auditors M/S. Shafiq Basak
& Co.,Chartered Accountants and submitted to the board for due consideration and approval.

On behalf of the Audit Committee,

ol )

(Riazul Islam Chowdhury) (A.F.M Rezaul Hasan)
Company Secretary Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Report on the Nomination &

Remuneration Committee (NRC)

The Nomination & Remuneration (NRC) is working as per the requirements the corporate governance code
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) issued on 03 June 2018.The NRC assists the board
in formulating the nomination criteria or policy for determining qualification, positive attributes,
experiences and independence of Director.The NRC also assists the board to formulate policy for formal &
continued process of considering remuneration/honorarium of directors.

The statement of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is prepared following the corporate governance
code of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC). This report cover Nomination &
Remuneration policies, evaluation criteria and activities of the NRC.

The NRC consists of three members, of whom one is independent director, one is a shareholder director
and rests one is a nominated director. Pursuant to code 6.5(c) of the codes of corporate governance, the
nomination & Remuneration policy of the Company is presented hereunder at a glance:

The Composition of the NRC

The Board of Directors has appointed the Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising at least
three members including an independent Director and all members of the Committee are non-executive
Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted comprising are the following members:

sl Members thseucl::rsm‘:’::thee Status with the Board
1 | Mr.Col.Wais Huda (Retd.) Chalitan Independent Director
2| Mrs.Golam Fatema Tahera Khanam Member Vice-Chairman

3 | Mr.Saleh Ahmed Member Director

4 | Riazul Islam Chowdhury Secretary Company Secretary

Overview of the Nomination and Remuneration policies

The Company follow the nomination policies and the benchmark of which pursuing the business code of
conduct and standards perceptible in the market context and appropriate to meet the present and future
needs of the company.

The board criteria in this respect for the Directors and above hierarchy of the company are as well as

follows.
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(a) Nomination Criteria
1) The company policies as well as guidelines and application laws and regulations for the company;
2) A prescribed selection process that is transparent in all respects;
3) Following a process which is compatible to the recognized standards and the best practices
4) Distinguishing the core competencies of the respective personnel for the different level of
management and employees of the company;and
5) Follow diversity in age, maturity, qualification, expertise and gender disciplines.

Recruitment and Selection Standards

The outline of the company needs for the employees at different level, as determined by the management.
The recruitment and selection of Directors of the company are made according to the following core
guiding principles:

Independent Director:

The independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws that can make meaningful
contribution to the business.

The independent director should have competence of the relevant sector in which company operates and
necessarily should have the qualifications as required by the Code of Corporate Governance issued by the
BSEC. The board of directors appoints independent directors upon nomination and recommendation of
the NRC, which is then approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

(b) Remuneration Criteria

The key features of the Remuneration criteria are recommended by the NRC are as follows:

i.The structure, scale and composition of remuneration / honorarium are reasonably considered based on
the Company's Policies and Guidelines set by the Board of Directors to attract, retain and motivate the
Directors to run the company efficiently and successfully;

il. The context of packages, including remuneration / benefit is categorically laid down which meets the
appropriate performance benchmarks as per the Company's Policies and Guidelines ratified by the board
as and when required;

iii. The NRC recommends board meeting attendance fees, honorarium, including incidental expenses, if any;
and

iv. No member of the NRC is allowed to receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory consultancy role or otherwise, other than board meeting and board's sub-committee meetings
attendance fees from the company.
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(c) Evaluation Criteria

The respective line authority of the Directors sets the performance measurement criteria based on the role
profile and responsibilities through the company's annual appraisal policy at a certain time of each
calendar year.

Independent Director: The evaluation of performance of the independent directors is to be carried out
according to the criteria of attendance and participation at the board meetings, committee meetings; and
contribution to the improvement of the corporate governance practices of the company.

Activity Summary of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year

During the year 2020 the committee held on meeting which was attended by all the members of the
committee. The Committee noted the Nomination and Remuneration initiatives ensuring the standards
and compliance accordingly.

The committee in its meeting discussed in detail the TOR set out by the Board, the role of the committee.
The committee decided to review the code of conduct for the Chairman, Board Members and the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO of the Company. It was also agreed to review the existing polices of the Company
including policy on remuneration for Directors.

On behalf of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Qs

Col. Wais Huda (Retd.)

Chairman

Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC)
Dated: June 30,2021
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DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE

As per Insurance Act, 2010, Section 63(2) of the said Act, we certify that:

1. The values of all assets as shown in the Statement of Financial Position and as classified of Form-AA
annexed have been duly reviewed as at December 31,2020 & in our belief, the said assets have been
set-forth in the Statement of Financial Position at amount not exceeding their realizable or market value
under the several heading as enumerated in the annexed form.

2. All expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether directly or indirectly in respect of Fire,
Marine Cargo, Marine Hull, Motor and Miscellaneous insurance business have been fully debited in the
respective Revenue Account as expense.

B Sy @&7 Q Amrlurnnan

Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
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. M@M MOLLAH QUADIR YUSUF & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Report to the Shareholders of

PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
On compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

Certificate as per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii) of
Corporate Governance Code of BSEC vide notification
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006/158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03,2018.

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited for the year ended on December 31, 2020. This Code relates to the
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far
as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and
after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b)The company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as
required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The governance of the company is satisfactory.

f
ol b Qo
Dhaka, Dated sl (}/ S
June 30, 2021 Mollah Quadir Yusuf & Co.

Chartered Accountants



30 Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Compliance Status of BSEC Guidelines for Corporate Governance

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 issued section 2CC of the Securities &
Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

L Compliance Status

Con:;tion Title Put ./ in the appropriate column) R(:f“a'i";’
' Complied | Not complied ¥
1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
11 Board's size: shall not be less than 5 (five) and more J Fliiets Diveciois
than 20 (twenty).
1(2) Independent Directors
10 At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors J Three Independent
@ in the company’s Board Directors

12)0b) ) Holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the o/
total paid-up shares of the company.

Not connected with the company’s any sponsor or
1Q2)b) (i) | director or nominated director or shareholder who
holds one ercent (1%) or more shares of the total
paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family
relationship

| Who has not been an executive of the company in J
1(2)(b) (i) | immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years

Does not have any other relationship, whether
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its J

12)b) ) subsidiary or associated companies

Is not a member or TREC (Trading Right
1(2){b) {v) | Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or officer of v
any stock exchange

Is not a shareholder, director excepting
.| independent director or officer of any member or By
12bIV) | TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary
of the capital market

Is not a partner or an executive or was not a
partner or an executive during the preceding 3 (three) J
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit
firm

1(2)(b) (vii)

... | Shall not be an independent director in more than 5
2o (five) listed companies

1{2)(b) (ix) | Has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a J
bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI)

Has not been convicted for a criminal offence "
12{b) () involving moral turpitude

1200 The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the
Board and approved by the shareholders in the o
Annual General Meeting (AGM)
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put / inthe appropriate column)

Complied Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

12)d)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days

J

No such event

wired
occuirea

1{2)e)

The office tenure shall be for a period of 3 (three)
years, which may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only.
Reappointment for Independent director after
completion of six years after a gap of 3 years. It is not
be noted that any partial term of tenure shall be
deemed to be a full tenure.

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

13

Shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity
who is able to ensure compliance with financial
laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws
and can make meaningful contribution to the
business

13)(b)

Independent  director shall have following
qualifications:

13)(b) )

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director
of an unlisted company having minimum paid-up
capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed company or a
member of any national or international chamber of
commerce or business association; or

103)(b) {ii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive
not lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing
Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief
Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate
with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million
or of a listed company; or

103)(b) iii)

Former official of government or statutory or
autonomous or regulatory body in the position not
below 5th Grade of the national pay scale;or

13)(b) {iv)

University Teacher who has educational background
in Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

13)b) (v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at
least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or
Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant
or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered
Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or
equivalent qualification

N/A

13){c)

The independent director shall have at least 10
(ten) years of corporate management/ Professional
experiences
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Condition
No.

Title

L

Compliance Status
Put ./ in the appropriate column)

Complied Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

13)(d)

In special cases, the above qualifications or
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior approval
of the Commission.

No such event
occurred

1(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors
and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer

1{d)a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and
the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive
Officer (CEQ) of the company shall be filled by
different individuals

1{4)(b)

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) of a listed company shall not
hold the same position in another listed company

1{)c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from
among the non-executive directors of the company

1{4)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles
and responsibilities of the Chairperson and the
Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer

1{4)(e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the
Board, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves from non- executive  directors as
Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting;
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson
shall be duly recorded in the minutes

No such event
occurred

15

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders: shall include
the following additional statements:-

15000

Industry outlook and possible future developments
inthe industry

1(5)(i)

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1(5)(iii)

Risks and concerns including internal and external
risk factors, threat to sustainability and negative
impact on environment, if any;

1{5)(iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit
Margin and Net Profit Margin

1(5)v)

Discussion on continuity of any extraordinary
activities and their implications (gain or loss);

No such event
occurred

1(5){vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions
along with a statement showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party transactions

1(5){vii)

Utilization of proceeds raised through public issues,
rights issues and/or any other instruments

N/A

1(5){viii)

Explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the
company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO),
Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct
Listing, etc.

N/A
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put ./ in the appropriate column)

Complied Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that
occurs between Quarterly Financial performances
and Annual Financial Statements

N/A

1(5)x)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors
including independent directors

Only Board fees
paid to Directors

1(S){xi)

A statement that the financial statements prepared
by the management of the issuer company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in equity

1(5)(xii)

A statement that proper books of account of the
issuer company have been maintained

1(S)xiil)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have
been consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment

1(5){xiv)

A statement that International Accounting Standards
(IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been
followed in preparation of the financial statements
and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed

1(S)(xv)

A statement that the system of internal control is
sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored

1(5)(xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or in the
interest of, controlling shareholders acting either
directly or indirectly and have effective means of
redress

N/A

1(5){xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt
upon the issuer company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, if the issuer company is not considered
to be a going concern, the fact along with reasons
there of shall be disclosed

1(5)(xviii)

An explanation that significant deviations from the
last year's operating results of the issuer company
shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be
explained

N/A

1(5)(xix)

A statement where key operating and financial
data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be
summarized

1(5)xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for
the year

Dividend has
been declared
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Condition
No.

Title

L

Compliance Status
Put ./ in the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

1{5)(xxi)

Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or
stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim
dividend

N/A

1{5){xxii)

The total number of Board meetings held during
the year and attendance by each director

1{S)xxiii)

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing
the aggregate number of shares (along with
name-wise details where stated below) held by

1(5){xiii)(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and
other related parties (name-wise details)

N/A

1(5)(xxiii){b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit and Compliance and their spouses and
minor children (name-wise details)

1{5)(xxiii)(c)

Executives

1(S){xii)(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more
voting interest in the company (name-wise details)

1{5)(xxiv)

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a
director, a disclosure on the following information to
the shareholders

1(5)(xxiv)fa)

A brief resume of the director

1(5)xxiv)(b)

Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional
areas

1(5)(xxiv)ic)

Names of companies in which the person also holds
the directorship and the membership of committees
of the Board

1(5)(xxv)

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by
CEOor MD presenting detailed analysis of the
company’s position and operations along with a
brief  discussion of changes in the financial
statements, among others, focusing on

1{5)xxv)(a)

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of
financial statements

1{S)oxv)(b)

Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effect on financial performance
or results and financial position as well as cash flows in
absolute figure for such changes

No such event
occurred

1(5)xxv)(c)

Comparative analysis  (including effects of
inflation)  of financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows for current
financial year with immediate preceding five years
explaining reasons thereof

1{S)oxv)(d)

Compare such financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows with the peer
industry scenario
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put ./ in the appropriate column)

Complied Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(5)fxxv)(e)

Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario
of the country and the globe

v

1(5)exv)(f)

Risk and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concerns
mitigation plan of the company

v

1{5)0xxv){g)

Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, i.e, actual position shall be
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM

1{5)xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the
CFO to the Board

1{5)bxxvil)

The report as well as certificate regarding
compliance of conditions shall be disclosed

Meetings of the Board of Directors

1(6)

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and
record the minutes of the meetings as well as keep
required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so
far as those standards are not inconsistent with
any condition of this Code.

17

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other
Board members and Chief Executive Officer

1(7)fa)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct,
based on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of the
Board, other board members and Chief Executive
Officer of the company

1{7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall
be posted on the website of the company
including, among others, prudent conduct and
behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest;
compliance with laws, rules and regulations;
prohibition of insider trading; relationship with
environment, employees, customers and suppliers;
and independency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary
Company.

2a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board
of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of the Board of the
subsidiary company

N/A

2(b)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board
of the holding company shall be a director on the
Board of the subsidiary company

N/A
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Complied Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

2(c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following
Board meeting of the holding company

N/A

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have reviewed
the affairs of the subsidiary company also

N/A

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
also review the financial statements, in particular the
investments made by the subsidiary company

N/A

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
(CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and
Company Secretary (CS)

301)

Appointment

3(1)(a)

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD)
or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary
(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)

3(1)(b)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or
Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary
(CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled
by different individuals

3(1)(c)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed
company shall not hold any executive position in any
other company at the same time

3(1)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and
the CS

3(1)(e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be
removed from their position without approval of
the Board as well asimmediate dissemination to
the Commission and stock exchange(s)

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

3(2)

The MD or CEOQ, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company
shall attend the meetings of the Board unless the
agenda are not related to their personal matters.

3(3)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer
(CFO)

3(3)(a)

The MD or CEQ and CFO shall certify to the Board that
they have reviewed financial statements for the year
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief

33)(a)(i)

These statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading

No such event
occurred
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L
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Put ./ in the appropriate column)

Complied Not complied

Remarks
(ifany)

3(3) (i)

These statements together present a true and fair view
of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws

v

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there
are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the
code of conduct for the company’s Board or its
members

3B3)(c)

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be
disclosed in the Annual Report.

4

Board of Directors’ Committee.

4(i)

Audit Committee

4fii)

Nomination and Remunaration Committee

A committee formed

5

Audit Committee

5(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors.

5(1)(a)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a
sub- committee of the Board

5(1)b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring
that the financial statements reflect true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company and in
ensuring a good monitoring system within the
business

5(1)ie)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the
Board; the duties of the Audit Committee shall be
clearly set forth in writing

52)

Constitution of the Audit Committee

52)(a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3
(three) members

5(2)b)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be non-executive directors
of the company excepting Chairperson of the Board
and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director

5(2)c)

All members of the audit committee should be
“financially literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall
have accounting or related financial management
background and 10 (ten) years of such experience

5(2)(d)

The Board shall appoint the new Committee member
to fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than 1
(one) month from the date of vacancy in the
Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of
work of the Audit Committee

No such event
occurred
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€ e company secretary act as the secretary o
5(2)(e) | Th shall th f J
the Committee
The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall
5(2)(f) | not constitute without at least 1 (one) independent N
director
5(3) | Chairperson of the Audit Committee
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit
5(3){a) | Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit v
Committee, who shall be anindependent director
In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remaining members may elect one of No such event
themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting
53)b) | themsel Chai for that particul i "
and the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson occum
shall be duly recorded in the minutes.
503)d) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain J
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
5(4) | Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four J
5(4)a) meetings in a financial year
The quorum of the meeting of the Audit
Committee shall be constituted in presence of either
5(4)(b) | two members or two-third of the members of the N
Audit Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence of an independent director is a must.
5(5) | Role of Audit Committee
5{5){a) | Oversee the Financial reporting process v
5(5)b) | Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; J
Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process,
5(5){c) | including Internal Audit, review of the Internal Audit A
and Compliance Report
5(5)(d) | Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; N
Hold meeting with the external or statutory
5(5)e) auditors for review of the annual financial statements J
before submission to the Board for approval or
adoption
Review along with the management, the annual
5(5)(f) | financial statements before submission to the Board J
for approval
Review along with the management, the quarterly and
5(5Ma) | half yearly financial statements before submission to J
the Board for approval
5(5)(h) | Review the adequacy of internal audit function; A
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5(5){0)

Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis
before disclosing in the Annual Report;

J

55)0)

Review statement of all related party transactions
submitted by the management;

v

5(5)(k)

Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;

5(5)()

Oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed
and time required for effective audit and evaluate the
performance of external auditors.

5(5)(m)

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial
Public Offering (IPO), management shall disclose to
the Audit Committee about the wuses or
applications of the proceeds by major category
(capital expenditure, sales and marketing ), on a
quarterly basis. Also on an annual basis, the company
shall prepare a statement of the proceeds
utilized for the purposes other than those stated
in the offer document or prospectus for publication
in the Annual Report along with the comments of the
Audit Committee.

N/A

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(6)(a)

Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6Xa)(i)

Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the
Board of Directors.

S(6){a)fii)

Audit Committee shall immediately report to the
Board on the following findings, if any:-

5(6)(alfii)(a)

Report on conflict of interest ;

No such eventoccurred

5(6)(a(ii)(b)

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect identified in the internal audit and
compliance process or in the financial statements;

No such event
occurred

5(6)(aii(c)

Suspected infringement  of laws, regulatory compliances
induding securities related laws, rules and regulations;

No such event
occurred

5(6)allii)(d)

Any other matter which shall be disclosed to the
Board immediately;

No such event
occurred

5(6)(b)

Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board
about anything which has material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and has
discussed with the Board and the management that
any rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification has been
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall
report such finding to the Commission, upon
reporting of such matters to the Board for three times
or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the
date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is
earlier.

No such event
occurred
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Reporting to the Shareholders and General
Investors

5(7)

Report on activities carried out by the Audit
Committee, including any report made to the Board
under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year,
shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and disclosed in the annual report
of the issuer company.

6

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a)

The company shall have a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee
of the Board;

A committee
formed

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
independence of directors and top level executive
as well as a policy for formal process of
considering remuneration of directors, top level
executive;

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be
clearly set forth in writing covering the areas stated
at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a)

The Committee shall comprise of at least three
members including an independent director;

6{2){b)

All members of the Committee shall be
non-executive directors;

6(2)(c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and
appointed by the Board;

6(2d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and
appoint any member of the Committee;

6(2)(e)

In case of vacancy in the Committee, the board
shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred
eighty) days of occurring such vacancy;

6(2)(f)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or
co-opt any external expert and/or member(s) of staff
to the Committee as advisor who shall be
non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that
advice or suggestion from such external expert
and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable
for the Committee;

6(2)g)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary
of the Committee;

6(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independent director;
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6(2)(i}

No member of the NRC shall receive, any
remuneration for any advisory or consultancy role
or otherwise, other than Director's fees or
honorarium from the company.

v

6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC
to be Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an
independent director;

6(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason
of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes;

6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
general meeting (AGM)

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a
financial year;

One meeting held

6(4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any
emergency meeting upon request by any member of
the NRG;

6(4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or
two third of the members of the Committee,
whichever is higher, where presence of an
independent director is must

6(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall
duly be recorded in the minutes and such minutes
shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.

6{(5)

Role of the NRC

6(S)a)

NRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the Board and to the shareholders;

6(5)(b)

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following
matters and make report with recommendation to the
Board:

6(S)(bl)

Formulating the criteria for  determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director and recommend a policy to the
Board, relating to the remuneration of the
directors, top level executive, considering the
following:

6(5){b)(i)a)

Remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to
run the company successfully;

6(5)(b)i)(b)

The relationship of remuneration to performance is
clear and meets appropriate  performance
benchmarks
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6(5)biliic)

Remuneration to directors, top level executive
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives

v

6(5){b)(ii)

Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality;

6(S) (b))

Identifying persons who are qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in top
level executive position

6(5)(bliv)

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of
performance of independent directors and the Board;

6(5)(b}v)

Identifying the company’s needs for employees
at different levels and determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and

6(5)(b)(vi)

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually
the company’s human resources and training policies;

6(S)(c)

Disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and
the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during
the year at a glance in its annual report.

7

External or Statutory Auditors.

1)

The issuer company shall not engage its external or
statutory auditors to perform the following services of
the company, namely:-

71)(i)

Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;

7(1)ii)

Financial information systems design and
implementation;

()i

Book-keeping or other services related to the
accounting records or financial statements;

7(1)iv)

Broker-dealer services

7{1Hv)

Actuaria1 services

7(1)(vi)

Internal audit services or special audit services;

7(1){vii)

Any other service that the Audit Committee
determines;

7(1)(viii)

Audit or certification services on compliance of
corporate governance

7(1){ix)

Any other service that creates conflict of interest

S B N N L O B RN

72)

No partner or employees of the external audit firms
shall possess any share of the company they audit at
least during the tenure of their audit assignment of
that company;

~

73)

Representative of external or statutory auditors
shall remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting
(Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General
Meeting) to answer the queries of the shareholders.
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©

Maintaining a website by the Company.

8(1)

The company shall have an official website linked
with the website of the stock exchange.

8(2)

The company shall keep the website functional from
the date of listing.

8(3)

The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

1)

The company shall obtain a certificate from a
practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary
(Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its
statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance Code of the Commission and shall
such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual
Report.

9(2)

The professional who will provide the certificate
on compliance of this Corporate Governance
Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in the
annual general meeting.

%3)

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance
with the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’
report whether the company has complied with
these conditions or not.
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Responsibility Statement of
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)
The Board of Directors of Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd.

Subject : Declaration on financial statements for the year ended on 31 December 2020

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006.-158/207/Admin/80: dated June 3, 2018 under section 2CC of the securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969.we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Purabi General Insurance Company Linited for the year ended on 31
December 2020. have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed:

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view:

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented in its financial statements:

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management's use of the going concern dasis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 31 December 2020 and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact of contain
statements that might be misleading:

(b)these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board of Directors
or its members.

Sincerely yours.

Slor oo
(Subir Kumar Sarker) (Sukumar Chandra Roy)
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)

Dated: 30/06/2021
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Sheikh Zahidul Islam, MBA, FCA basak@shafigbasak com

Independent Auditor's Report
To The Shareholders Of
Purabi General Insurance Company Limited

Report On the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited (the “Company),
which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2020, the Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income, Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, related Revenue Accounts,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994,
the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matter are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were most significant in the audit of
the financial statements for the year 2020. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming the auditors’ opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of how our audit addressed the
matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements. These results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on
the accompanying financial statements.
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Key Audit Matters

Our responses to the Key Audit Matters

Premium Income

Gross general insurance premiums comprise the
total premiums received form the whole period of
cover provided by contract entered into during
the accounting period.

Given the important nature, connections to other
items to the financial statements and sensitivity of
the item we believe this area pose high level of
risk.

With respect to premium income in respect of
various types of insurance we carried out the
following procedures:

® The design and operating effectiveness of
key control around premium income
recognition process.

® (Carried out analytical procedures and
recalculated premium income for the period.

® Carried out cut-off testing to ensure
unearned premium income has not been
included in the premium income.

® On a sample basis reviewed policy to ensure
appropriate policy stamps was affixed to the
contract and same has been reflected in the
premium register.

® Ensure on a sample basis that the premium
income was being deposited in the
designated bank account.

® Tested on a sample basis to see the
appropriate VAT was being collected and
deposited to bank through Treasury Challan.

® Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as
amended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 1958 and
other applicable rules and regulations and
regulatory guidelines
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Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated

This account represent the claim due or intimated
from the insured and involves significant
management  judgement and risk  of
understatement. In extreme scenario this item may
have going concern implications for the company

At the year end, the company reported total
balance under the head of estimated liability in
respect of outstanding claims whether due or
intimated of BDT 49,161,852 (2019: BDT.

We tested design and operating effectiveness of
control around the due and intimated claim
recording process. We additionally carried out the
following substantive testing around this item:

® Obtained the claim register and tested for
completeness of claims recorded in the
register on a sample basis.

e Obtained a sample of claimed policy copy

49,539,131) and cross check it with claim,

® Obtained a sample of survey report and
crossed check those against respective
ledger balances.

® Obtained and discussed with management

about their basis for estimation and
challenged their assumption where
appropriate.

e Tested a sample of claims payments with
intimation letter, survey report, bank
statement, claim payment, register and
general ledger.

e Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as
amended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 1958 and
other applicable rules and regulations and
regulatory guidelines.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information
in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are
responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that if there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have checked the information included in financial
highlight section of annual report 2018 and found them similar to signed financial statements of that year.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
and Internal Control.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that we
were most significant in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, we also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

¢) The Company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in managing the affairs
of the company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books have been properly
maintained and (where applicable) proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
receipt from branches not visited by us;

d) As per section 63(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, in our opinion to the best of our knowledge and belief
and according to the information and explanation given to us, all expenses of management wherever
incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company
transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly debited to the related
Revenue Accounts and the Statement of Comprehensive income of the Company;

e) We report that to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during the year
under report has not paid any person any commission in any form, outside Bangladesh in respect of
any its business re-insured abroad;

f) The Statements of Financial Position and statement of Comprehensive Income, Profit and loss
Appropriation Account, Related Revenue Accounts, Statements of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows of the company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account and returns; and

9) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

Md. Shafiqul Islam FCA
Enrolment # 595
Partner
SHAFIQ BASAK & CO.
Dated: Dhaka Chartered Accountants
June 30,2021 DVC:2107060595A5208461



Purabi General Insurance Compony Limited 51
ANNUAL REPORT 2020

PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

2020 2019
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Notes TAKA T

SHARE CAPITAL 3 553,051,380 553,051,380
RESERVE OR CONTINGENCY ACCOUNTS:
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 4 22,466,797 20,064,437
Reserve on gain for consideration of market value of shares (net of Deferred tax) 8,907,162 293,290
PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT 139,478,680 133,211,871
DEPRECIATION FUND 5 - 61,663,567
BALANCE OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS: 9,624,300 8,419,737
Fire Insurance Business 1,369,767 2,240,552
Marine Cargo Insurance Business 4,942,847 2,943,385
Marine Hull Insurance Business 24,767 48,671
Motor Insurance Business 2,869,553 2,704,995
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 417,366 482,134
PREMIUM DEPOSIT 6 1,294,123 307,712
ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING
CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED 7 49,161,852 49,539,131
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES
CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS 8 83,313,672 77,535,146
SUNDRY CREDITORS 9 12,674,954 10,744,046
LOAN FROM BANK 10 32,623,614 31,034,436
UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND 16,114,873 1,524,470
DIVIDEND PAYABLE 17,573,176 18,652,960
LEASE LIABILITIES 10a 1,611,869 -
PROVISION FOR TAXATION 11 139,965,620 104,383,547

1,087,862,072 1,070,425,730
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

2020 2019

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Notes TAKA TAKA
INVESTMENT : 12 41,786,117 29,005,330
Statutory Deposits 4,500,000 4,500,000
Shares (Market Price) 37,286,117 24,505,330
PREMIUM OUTSTANDING 13 39,375,038 32,147,235
INTEREST, DIVIDENDS & RENT RECEIVABLES 14 58,485,187 92,392,500
(accrued but not due)
AMOUNT DUE FROM OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES
CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS 15 139,985,504 125,547,066
ADVANCE, DEPOSITS, PRE-PAYMENTS & RECEIVABLE 16 133,662,077 96,595,704
CASH IN HAND & AT BANK: 671,940,244 629,965,118
Fixed Deposit with Banks 659,529,497 624,400,000 |
Short Terms Deposits with Banks 11,154,995 4,363,337
Current Account & Cash in Hand 17 1,255,752 1,201,781
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 18 431,556 1,599,344
OTHERS ACCOUNTS: 2,196,349 63,173,433
Fixed Assets including Right of Use Assets (IFRS-16) 223&19 1,772,849 62,963,891
Stock of Stationery and Forms 379,630 148,755
Stamps in Hand 43,870 60,787

1,087,862,072  1,070,425,730
Net Assets Value per Share 27 13.09 12.90

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 30.06.2021 and signed on its behalf by:

Cegand okons @}4_?, O R

Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

o=
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer(CFO)

Md. Shafiqul Islam FCA

Signed in terms of our report of even date. Partner
Shafig Basak & Co.
Place: Dhaka Chartered Accountants
Enrolment # 595

Date: June 30, 2021 DVC:2107060595A5208461
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

Particulars Share Capital E;E;::E)E\oarl ::{:E%ﬁ?;{ : ::::ii:;: Tg::;;'
Balance as on 01-01-2020 553,051,380 20,064,437 293,290 | 133,211,871 | 706,620,978
Profit and Loss A/C during the year after appro. - - - 6,266,809 6,266,809
Profit and Loss appropriation. A/C - 2,402,360 9,603,557 12,005,917
Deferred Tax (989,685) (989,685)
Balance ason 31-12-2020 553,051,380 22,466,797 8,907,162 | 139,478,680 | 723,904,019

PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

Particulars Share Capital E:EEE:;:?: “E:;:ﬁ’é: . ::::":;: T;:)a;:t
Balance as on 01-01-2019 553,051,380 17,966,803 - 146,012,100/ 717,030,283
Profit and Loss A/C during the year after appro. - - - (12,800,229)| (12,800,229)
Profit and Loss appropriation. A/C - 2,097,634 293,290 2,390,924
Balance ason 31-12-2019 553,051,380 20,064,437 293,290 | 133,211,871 | 706,620,978

The accounting policies and others notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of directors on 30.06.2021 and signed on its

behalf by:

‘—‘-qu-l:UJ.J =hboes s

Chairman

\.@g;a\/

Company Secretary

-
(ol %
. N—&/-.

. /
Director

Sl

Chief Financial Officer(CFO)

%

Director

Ao

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

2020 2019
Particulars Notes TAKA TAKA
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 85,064,098 23,606,905
Collection from Premium & Other Income 138,896,262 70,794,571
Management Expenses, Commission, Re-insurance & Claims (13,878,795) (19,898,505)
Income Tax Paid (36,925,547) (25,731,742)
VAT Paid (3,027,822) (1,557,419)
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: (632,623) 16,260,213
Purchase of Fixed Assets (13,500) (1,431,240)
Sale or Purchase of Shares of Listed companies (619,123) 17,691,453
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES: (42,456,349) (18,015,001)
Dividend Paid (41,794,519) (47,713,206)
Loan from Bank - 29,698,205
Bank loan paid (661,830) -
D) NET CASH INFLOWS/(OUTFLOWS) FOR THE YEAR (A+B+C) 41,975,126 21,852,117
E) OPENING CASH & BANK BALANCE 629,965,118 608,113,001
F) CLOSING CASH & BANK BALANCE 671,940,244 629,965,118
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share 27 1.54 0.43

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 30.06.2021 and signed on its behalf by.

g ] bees @ @ A

Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer(CFO)
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31st December, 2020.
FORMING AN INTERGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF THE COMPANY DISCLOSURE UNDER 1AS-1
"PRESENTATION OF FINANOAL STATEMENTS"

The company was incorporated on 29th June, 1988 under the Company's Act1913 with the object of
carrying in and outside Bangladesh all kind of insurance business other than life insurance and obtained
the Certificate of Commencement of Business from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh
with effect from the same date. However, the Certificate of Commencement of insurance business from
the Controller of Insurance, Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh was obtained with effect
from 3rd November, 1988. In 1995 the company issued public portion of shares and listed with the Dhaka
Stock Exchange from 4th August, 1995.

Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business:

The registered office of the company is Sandhani Life Tower, 34 Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
and the address of Operational Headquarter is also Sandhani Life Tower, 34 Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh.

Number of Employees:
The number of employees at the year end was 66.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES DISCLOSURE UNDER IAS-1
"PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"

The financial statement of the company as made up to 31st December, each year have been measured on
"Historical Cost Convention" on going concern basis and in accordance with The Companies Act 1994, The
Insurance Act 2010, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with the International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the ICAB requires management to make estimate and assumption that
affects the reported amount of the assets.

Liabilities and revenue & expenses during the year reported are as per book. Actual result could differ from
those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting for certain items such as depreciation which has been
provided on straight line method, liability for outstanding claims whether due or intimated, taxes etc.

The total amount of premium earned on various class of insurance business underwritten during the year,
the gross amount of premium earned against various policies, the amount of reinsurance premium due to
Sadharan Bima Corporation, the amount of re-insurance commission earned and the amount of claims less
re-insurance recovery during the year have been duly accounted for in the books of account of the
company and while preparing the financial statement of accounts, the effect of re-insurance accepted and
the re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at
the end of the year, whether due or intimated have also been duly reflected in order to arrive at the net
underwriting result of the year.

Claim has been shown as liability when loss incurred and paid to the parties following proper procedures.

Before arriving at the surplus to all class of business, necessary provisions for unexpired risks have been
made @ 40% on all business except on Marine Hull business for which provision was made @ 100 % of net
premium for the year as per Insurance Act, 2010.

Interest earned on statutory investment of Tk. 45 lac lying with Bangladesh Bank in the form of 10 years
BGTB at the prescribed rate. Besides all other interest are credited to Comprehensive income account
when accrued/earned.
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Premium deposit account represents amount of premium deposit with the company against cover notes
for which no policy has been issued up to the end of the year.

Amount due to and from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business have been accounted for
on the basis of re-insurance and co-insurance premium and claim pay able and receivable at the year end.

Depreciation of fixed assets has been calculated on straight line method at a rate varied from 10% to 20%
which is in conformity with that of the previous year. Full year depreciation has been charged during the
year. In case of new assets, depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, ie when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

Stock of Stationery & Forms has been valued at cost.

The outstanding premium appearing in the accounts represents the amount realizable in Subsequent
year and considered good.

Management expenses have been allocated to the respective business on the basis of proportion of net
premium earned.

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows". Cash
Flows have been presented using direct method. Interest income from FDR has been presented under
operating activities because insurance companies are to invest as per investment rules issued by Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA).

The value of the assets at 31st December, 2020 as shown in the statement of financial position and in
classified summary of assets on FORM-AA annexed have been reviewed by the director and the said assets
have been set forth in the Statement of Financial Position at amount not exceeding their realizable or
market value.

Investment in shares is stated at their market price of acquisition.

Employee Benefit:

(a) WPPF:
As per law, the company will create a fund for workers as "Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)".

(b) Other Benefits:
The company will introduce other types of Employee Benefit Schemes like Group Insurance and Provident
Fund for staff .

Earnings per Share (EPS):

i) The company calculates Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS-33 “Earnings Per Share" as
adopted in Bangladesh.

i} Basic earnings per shares is calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders by
the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding during the year.

Taxation:

The Company is a "Publicly Traded Company" and as per the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 provision for
taxation has been made @ 37.50% except capital gain on sale of shares of publicly traded company on
which Tax has been provided @ 10% and dividend income.

a) Provision for Taxation: Provision for Taxation should be adjusted against Advance Income Tax.
b) Deferred Tax: The management recognized deferred tax in accordance with the provision of IAS-12.

The effect of prior year deferred tax adjustment upto 2020 has been shown through Changes in Equity as
perlAS-12.
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Components of the Financial Statement According to the International Accounting Standards (IAS)-1:
“Presentation of Financial Statements" the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following
components:

i) Statement of Financial Position as at 31st December, 2020

ii) Profit & Loss Appropriation Account for the year ended 31st December, 2020

jii) Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st December, 2020
iv) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st December, 2020

v) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st December, 2020

vi) Classified Summary of the Assets in Bangladesh, Form-"AA"

vii) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes

Going Concern: As per IAS-1, a company is required to make assessment at the end of each year to make
assessment of its capability to continue as going concern. Management of the company makes such
assessment each year. The company has adequate resources to continue its operation for the foreseeable
future and has wide coverage of its liabilities. For this reason, the directors continue to adopt going
concern assumption while preparing the financial statements.

Figures of the previous year have been rearranged whenever considered necessary to conform to this
year's presentation.

IFRS 16: Leases

IFRS 16 Leases is effective for the annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16
defines that a contract is (or contains) a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. IFRS 16 significantly changes how a
lessee accounts for operating leases. Under previous IAS 17, an entity would rent an office building or a
branch premises for several years with such a rental agreement being classified as operating lease would
have been considered as an off balance sheet item. However, IFRS 16 does not require a lease classification
test and hence all leases shall be accounted for as on balance sheet item (except some limited exception
i.e. short-term lease, leases for low value items.

Under IFRS 16, an entity shall be recognizing a right-of-use (ROU) asset (i.e. the right to use the office
building, branches, service center, call center, warehouse, etc.) and a corresponding lease liability. The
asset and the liability are initially measured at the present value of unavoidable lease payments. The
depreciation of the lease asset (ROU) and the interest on the lease liability is recognized in the profit or loss
account over the fease term replacing the previous heading ‘lease rent expenses'.

As per the preliminary assessment of leases for 'office premises', the company has concluded that the
potential impact of these lease items of branch offices in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of
the Company for the year 2020 is not considered to be material. Therefore, considering the above
implementation issues the Company has only considered the lease of head office only and has done the
related accounting entries in accordance with IFRS 16 considering incremental borrowing rate 10%.
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SHARE CAPITAL:
p 2020 2019
Particulars TAKA TAKA
Authorized:
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/= each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:

55,305,138 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each arrived at as follows:

Sponsors Contribution 31.75% of total paid up capital 175,586,880 171,690,540
Public Issue to 68.25% of total paid up capital 377,464,500 381,360,840
553,051 (380 553,05 1_,380
Break up of above is as follows:
Particul. % of Share Holding Share amount
articulars 2020 | 2019 2020 | 2019
Sponsors 31.75 31.04 175,586,880 171,690,540
Financial Institution 21.06 10.39 116,462,230 57,474,400
General Public 47.19 58.57 261,002,270 323,886,440
100.00 100.00 553,051,380 553,051,380
SCHEDULE OF DISTRIBUTION
Range of Holdings in No. of share % of share No. of % of share capital
Numbers of Shares Holders Holders Shares 2020 | 2019
1 to 500 shares 1360 29.62 555,059 1.00 0.91
501 to 1,000 shares 565 12.30 493,257 0.90 0.63
1,001 to 5,000 shares 1449 31.56 4,044,655 7.31 5.62
5,001 to 10,000 shares 559 1218 4,387,899 7.93 6.12
10,001 to 20,000 shares 336 7.32 4,999,899 9.04 7.16
20,001 to 30,000 shares 121 2.64 3,069,603 5.55 3.95
30,001 to 40,000 shares 46 1.00 1,616,526 292 327
40,001 to 50,000 shares 35 0.77 1,629,160 295 2.00
50,001 to and above 120 261 34,509,080 62.40 70.34
4591 100.00 55,305,138 100.00 100.00
RESERVE OR CONTINGENCY ACCOUNTS:
Reserve for Exceptional Losses:
Opening Balance 20,064,437 17,966,803
Add: Created during the year 2,402,360 2,097,634
Closing Balance 22,466,797 20,064,437
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2020 2019

Particulars TAKA TAKA
DEPRECIATION FUND:
Opening Balance - 61,517,503
Add: Depreciation Charged During the year - 146,064
Closing Balance - 61,663,567
As per decision of the Board of Directors, depreciation is being provided on Straight Line Method.
PREMIUM DEPOSIT:
Premium Deposit 1,294,123 307,712

This represents the amount of premium deposited with the company against the Cover Notes for which

no policy has been issued up to the year end.

ESTIMATED LIABILITY IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING CLAIM

WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED:

Fire Insurance Business 40,424,370 40,424,370
Marine Cargo Insurance Business 3,828,731 4,206,010
Motor Insurance Business 3,332,097 3,332,097
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 1,576,654 1,576,654
Total 49,161,852 49,539,131
AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING

ON INSURANCE BUSINESS:

Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) 82,984,493 77,205,967
Co-Insurance 329179 329,179
Total 83,313,672 77,535,146
The balance of SBC and Co-Insurance represent the cumulative balance due to them.

SUNDRY CREDITORS:

Outstanding and Provision Expenses:

Outstanding Telephone Bill 1,656 1,656
Outstanding Audit Fees 1,115,000 957,250
Outstanding Office Rent 921,100 1,023,100
Outstanding Electric Bill 55,723 29,813
Outstanding Salary & Allowance 1,347,793 800,520
Provision for Shares Application Account 8,000 8,000
Provision for Share Issued Expenses 617,360 617,360
Provision for A.G.M. Expenses 66,480 66,480
Provision for 5% Govt. Tax on Insurance Premium 274,087 274,087
Provision for 15% Govt. VAT on Insurance Premium 227,505 406,499
Provision for Advertisement 5,200 5,200
Provision for Tax on Salary 172,814 172,842
Provision for Tax on Office Rent 75,504 27,504
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2020 2019
Particulars TAKA TAKA
Outstanding Postage & Telegram 6,344 3,939
Outstanding Washing Bill 6,000 6,000
Outstanding Printing 29,908 3,684
Outstanding for Newspaper Bill 220 450
Provision for Dividend distribution Tax 600,000 600,000
Provision for VAT Against Office Rent 825,625 663,625
Outstanding for VAT Against Printing Bill 54,626 52,550
Outstanding Tax on Legal Fee 48,103 48,103
Outstanding for Tax on Agent Commission 414,963 374,678
Liability for Tax on Dividend 781,781 781,781
Outstanding Water Bill 2,000 250
Outstanding Subscription 3,350 103,350
Liability for VAT Against Advertisement 62,103 62,013
Outstanding Levy 62,051 127,186
Provision for Insurance Stamp 1,919,214 1,303,868
Provision for Tax on Sales of Land 875,000 875,000
Outstanding Fee Form Renewal 168,500 156,000
Outstanding for Internet Bill 5,000 3,000
Outstanding Wages 52,000 62,000
Outstanding Wasa Bill - 3973
Outstanding Tax on Printing Bill 17,950 17,950
Outstanding for Agent Commission 1,377,780 630,121
Outstanding for Fractional Shares 367,072 367,072
Outstanding for Vat on Car Maintenance 10,407 10,407
Outstanding for Survey Fee 8,020 8,020
Outstanding for Vat on Survey Fee 10,763 10,763
Outstanding for Electrical Maintenance 2,000 2,000
Outstanding for Vat on Postage 780 780
Outstanding for Vat on AGM 8,400 8,400
Outstanding for Vat on free form renewal 15,000 15,000
Outstanding for Vat on Legal Fee 3,750 3,750
Outstanding for Tax on Free form renewal 35,000 35,000
Outstanding for Tax on Advertisement 7,392 7,392
Outstanding for Tax on AGM 2,100 2,100
Outstanding for Tax on Survey Fee 2,030 2,030
Outstanding for Tax on Audit Fee 1,500 1,500
Total 12,674,954 10,744,046
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2020 2019
Particulars TAKA TAKA
LOAN FROM BANK:
Opening Balance 31,034,436 -
Add: Loan From Bank 116,234,610 55,948,205
Add: Bank Charge 115,000 12,000
Add: Bank Interest 2,136,008 1,324,231
149,520,054 57,284,436
Less: Adjustment/ Payment 116,896,440 26,250,000
Closing Balance 32,623,61 4 31,034,436
LEASE LIABILITY:
Opening Balance - -
Addition during the year 1,548,161
Add: Finance Cost 63,708 -
Less: Payment/adjustements . -
Closing Balance 1,611,869 -

Note: the lease liability represents the payment to be made to land owner of offce premises and this has been

accounted for in compliance with IFRS-16.
PROVISION FOR TAXATION:

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year (11.01)

Less: Adjustment
Closing Balance

104,383,547 100,141,883
35,582,073 28,970,143
139,965,620 129,112,026
. 24,728,479
139,965,620 104,383,547

Provision for taxation will be adjusted after the completion of assessment of each individual year.

CALCULATION OF CURRENT YEAR PROVISION FOR TAXATION :
Net profit before Tax

Less; Reserve for exceptional losses @10%

Less: Capital gain

Less: Stock dividend

Less: Cash dividend

Calculation of Tax provision :

01. Business & Others profit (93,754,565 @37.50%)
02. Capital gain (2,202,196 @10%)

03. Cash dividend (1,019,452 @20%)

Provision during the year

99,734,483 84,842,925
(2,402,360) (2,097,634)
(2,202,196) (6,736,128)

(355,910) (24,300)
(1,019,452) (1,130,249)

93,754,565 74,854,614

35,157,962 28,070,480
220,220 673,613
203,891 226,050.00

35,582,073 28,970,143
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12.0 INVESTMENT :
This is made up as follows:
Particulais 2020 TAKA 2019 TAKA
CostValue | Market Value | Profit/Loss |(Market Value)
A Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank 4,500,000 4,500,000 4,500,000
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB)
B Shares( Cost & Market Price): 27,389,270 37,286,117 9,896,847 24,505,330
1 Marks Bangladesh Shilpa & Engineering Ltd. 369,200 369,200 - 369,200
1,846 Shares of Tk. 200.00 each
2 Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. 2141 43,740 41,599 8,880
300 Shares of Tk. 7.14 each (Approx.)
3 Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 13,644,880 19,099,307 5,454,427 15,544,327
6,97,055 Shares of Tk. 19.57504 each (Approx.)
4 Samorita Hospital Ltd. 3,692,104 3,527,465 (164,639) 3,548,032
58,209 Shares of Tk. 63.4284 each (Approx.)
5 Bashundhara Papers Mills Ltd. 1,729,040 959,617 (769,423) 994,198
21,613 Shares of Tk. 80 Each.
6 Aman Coton Fibrous Ltd. 627,680 572,758 (54,922) 331,101
15,692 Shares of Tk.40 Each.
7  Esquire Knit Composite Ltd. 1,880,145 1,098,840 (781,305) 1,182,402
41,781 shares of Tk 45 Each
8 Runner Automobiles Ltd. 544,050 385,109 (158,941) 450,177
7,566 shares of Tk. 71.9072 Each
9 S.S.Steel Ltd. 5,050 9,292 4,242 -
505 shares of Tk 10 Each
10 ADN Telecom Ltd. 569,040 1,219,642 650,602 569,040
18,968 shares of Tk. 30 Each
11 Genex Infosys Ltd. 3,920 21,560 17,640 -
392 shares of Tk. 10 each
12 New Line Clothing Ltd. 42,820 72,794 29,974 55,604
4,282 shares of Tk. 10 each
13 Coppertech Industries Ltd. 68,060 143,607 75,547 152,327
6,806 shares of Tk. 10 each
14 Silco Pharmacuitecals Ltd. 43,770 105,048 61,278 110,534
4,377 shares of Tk. 10 each
15 Sea Pearl Beach Resourt & Spa Ltd. 39,160 309,756 270,596 154,049
3,916 shares of Tk. 10 each
16 Ring Shine Textile Ltd. 1,306,890 836,410 (470,480) 1,035,459
1,30,689 shares of Tk. 10 each
17  Crystal Insurance Co. Ltd. 108,790 428,633 319,843 -
10,879 shares of Tk. 10 each
18 Robi 2,712,530 8,083,339 5,370,809 -
2,71,253 shares of Tk. 10 each
I Grand Total (A+B) 31,889,270 41,786,117 29,005,330
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PREMIUM OUTSTANDING :
Particul 2020 2019
articulars TAKA TAKA
Premium Outstanding 39,375,038 32,147,235
Total 39,375,038 32,147,235
INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENT RECEIVABLE :
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits
Interest Accrued on Statutory Deposits 58,346,180 92,253,112
Total 139,007 139,388
58,485,187 92,392,500
AMOUNT DUE FROM OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING
ON INSURANCE BUSINESS :
Sadharan Bima Corporation 139,275,662 125,123,903
Co-Insurance 709,842 423,163

139,985,504 125,547,066

This represents the amount receivable from Sadharan Bima Corporation against Public Sector business and
premium receivable from Co-insurers.
ADVANCE, DEPOSITS, PRE-PAYMENTS & RECEIVABLE :

Advance Against Office Rent 184,000 208,000
Advance Against Printing 20,000 20,000
Advance Against Salary 209,000 44,000
Advance Against Income Tax (Note-16.1) 123,494,452 86,568,905
Other Advances 420,000 420,000
Other Receivable 12,193 12,367
Receivable against Right Shares 7,793,060 7,793,060
Advance Development Expenses 1,529,372 1,529,372
Total 133,662,077 96,595,704
ADVANCE AGAINST INCOME TAX :
Opening Balance 86,568,905 85,565,642
Addition during the year 36,925,547 25,731,742
123,494,452 111,297,384
Less: Adjustment - 24,728,479
Closing Balance 123,494,452 86,568,905

This Balance will be adjusted against Provision for Taxation just after completion of assessment.

CASH AND BANK BALANCE :

Cash at Bank in Current Accounts 79,247 129,994
Cash in Hand 1,176,505 1,071,787

Total 1,255,752 1,201,781
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CALCULATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS :

Particulars .?:i: : x:(:
TEMPORARY DEDUCTABLE DEFFERENCE :-
Accounts Base Written Down Value of Assets 1,153,584 1,300,324
Tax Base Written Down Value of Assets 4,943,561 5,565,240
3,789,977 4,264,916
Deferred Tax Asset as on 31.12.2020(3,789,977@ 37.5%) 1,421,241 1,599,344
Deferred Tax Asset Recognised Previous year 1,599,344 1,808,555
Deferred Tax expense during the year, 1 75,1 03 269,21 1
Deferred Tax on fare value of market price on Investment in Shares :
Reserve on gain for consideration of market value of Shares as on 31.12.2020 9,896,847 -
So, Deferred Tax Liabilities during the year (9,896,847@10%) 989,685 -
Total Deferred tax Asset as of 31.12.2020(I-11) 431,556 1,599,344
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20.0 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES:

2020 2019
ExTicars Own PsB TOTALTAKA | TOTALTAKA
Fire Insurance Business 1,045,649 972,999 2,018,648 4,521,795
Marine Cargo Insurance Business 3,773,257 1,613,958 5,387,215 6,328,564
Marine Hull Insurance Business 7,563 91,967 99,530 58,537
Motor Insurance Business 2,190,552 213,945 2,404,497 4,518,550
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 318,607 1,741,340 2,059,947 3,723,643
Total 7,335,628 4,634,209 11,969,837 19,151,089

21.0 OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION (INCLUDING THE REQUIREMENTS UNDER SECURITIES
EXCHANGES RULES 1987 AND COMPANIES ACT 1994)

Opening Balance of Profit 133,211,871 146,012,100
Net Profit for the year 99,734,483 84,842,925
Gain on consideration of market value of shares of listed company 9,603,557 293,290
242,549,911 231,148,315
Less: 103,071,231 97,936,444
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 2,402,360 2,097,634
Reserve on Gain for Consideration of Market Value of Shares 9,603,557 293,290
Provision for Taxation 35,582,073 28,970,143
Provision for Deferred Tax 178,103 209,211
Tax provision on gain for consideration of market value of Shares - -
Cash Dividend 55,305,138 66,366,166
Closing Balance 139,478,680 133,211,871

22.0 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONAL COMPENSATION :

|1 Director's Fees (Including VAT) 243,800 345,000
NB: Each Director's received Tk. 4,000 excluding VAT for each Board Meeting attendance.

|| Chief Executive Officer's Salary & Allowance (Including Bonus) 1,260,000 1,212,500
Grand Total 1,503,800 1,557,500

23.0 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT:
a. There was no capital expenditure commitments on 31st December, 2020.

b. There was no material contingent liability as on 31st December, 2020 except Income Tax liability Assessment of
which is yet to be completed.

¢. There was no claim against the company not acknowledged as debt as on 31st December 2020.

24.0 CREDITFACILITY:
There was no credit facilities availed by the company under any contract as on 31st December, 2020.

25.0 INSURANCE GUARANTEE:
There was no Insurance Guarantee issued by the company during the year.

26.0 There was 66 number of Employees out of which 65 number of employees have drawn salary over Tk. 3,000 per
month and remaining 01 number of employee has drawn salary less than Tk. 3,000 per month.
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2020 I I 2019
Earnings attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders (Net Profit after Tax) 63,974,307 55,663,571
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 55,305,138 55,305,138
Basic EPS 1.16 1.01
Net Asset Value Per Share:
Net Asset Value 723,904,019 713,441,371
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 55,305,138 55,305,138
NAV Per Share 13.09 12.90
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share:
Net Operating Cash Flow 85,064,098 23,606,905
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 55,305,138 55,305,138
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share : 154 0.43
Reconciliation of Cash flows from operating activities between direct and indirect method
31-Dec-20
NetIncome before Tax 99,734,483
Add: Depreciation for the period being non-cash expense 1,089,136
Add: Finance Cost ( Lease Properties) 63,708
Less: Gain from Sale of Shares & Dividend (2,558,106)
98,329,221
Changes in Assets
Premium Outstanding (7,227,803)
Interest, Dividends & Rent Rerceivables 33,907,313
Amount Due from other persons or Bodies Carring on Insurance Business (14,438,438)
Advance, Deposit pre- payments and receivable (140,826)
Avance & Source Tax Paid (36,925,547)
Stock of Stationery & Forms (230,875)
Stmp in Hand 16,917
(25,039,259)
Changes in Liabilities
Balance of Funds & Accounts 1,204,563
Premium Deposit 986,411
Estimated Liabilities In Respect of Outstanding Claims Whether Due or Intimated (377,279)
Amount Due to other persons or Bodies Carring on Insurance Business 5,778,526
Sundry Creditors 4,181,915
11,774,136
Net Cash generated from Operating activities Wﬂ_
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28.0 TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES :
The company in normal course of business has entered into transactions with other entities that fall within the
definition of related party as contained in IAS-24 "Related Party Disclosures" The company opines that terms of
related party transactions do not significantly differ from those that could have been obtained from third
parties. Total transactions of the significant related party at the end of the year 2020 are as follow:
- Nature of
SL.No Name of the Related Parties Relationship Transaction Amount (TK.)
1 Samorita Hospital Ltd. Common Director | Insurance Business 287,213
2 Panna Textile Spinning Mills Ltd. Common Director | Insurance Business 1,425,480
3 Panna Spinning Mills Ltd. Common Director | Insurance Business 1,298,963
4 “"Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd. Common Director | Insurance Business 172,500
5 City University Common Director | Insurance Business 2,298,563

29.0

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD:

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 30.06.2021 recommended 5% Cash & 5% Stock dividend for the
shareholders whose name will be appeared in the shareholders register at the record date which is subject to
approval at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The proposed dividend is not recognized as a liability at
the Statement of Financial Position date in accordance with IAS 10 “Event after the Statement of Financial
Position date".

Except the facts stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the Statement of Financial Position date which
would be required adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statement as note thereto.
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

FORM - "AA"

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

Class of Assets B;: 2':"'(:,":; B;&';v&t; Remarks
"Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB) 4,500,000 4,500,000 | Realizable Value
Investment in shares 37,286,117 24,505,330 | Realizable Value
Fixed Deposit with Banks 659,529,497 624,400,000 | Realizable Value
STD Account with Banks 11,154,995 4,363,337 Realizable Value
Cash in Hand & Current Account with Banks 1,255,752 1,201,781 Realizable Value
Premium Outstanding 39,375,038 32,147,235 | Realizable Value
Interest, Dividend & Rent Receivable 58,485,187 92,392,500 Realizable Value
Other Assets & Specified below:
Advance, Deposits, Pre-payments & Receivable 133,662,077 96,595,704 | Realizable Value
Fixed Assets including ROUA 1,772,849 62,963,891 | Written Down Value
Stock of Stationary & Forms 379,630 148,755 Atcost
Stamps in Hand 43,870 60,787 Atcost
Deferred Tax Asset 431,556 1,599,344 Book Value
Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying-
on insurance business 139,985,504 125,547,066 | Realizable Value
TOTAL: 1,087,862,072 |1,070,425,730

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 30.06.2021 and signed on its behalf by:

e Y
gl d ibhoes & -
Chairman Director

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer(CFO)

(Y

Director

This is the Classified Summary of the Assets referred to in our report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Date: June 30, 2021

Ao an

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Md. Shafiqul Islam FCA
Partner

Shafiq Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Enrolment # 595
DVC:2107060595A5208461
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Branch Network

SL.

Dr. Arjuplaza, (2nd Floor), Gouripur, Cumilla.

Sr. Manager (Dev.)

NO Address In Carge Cell No.
- Local Office Md. Keramat Ali 01715-223121
34, Bangla Motor (2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000 | Deputy Managing Director (Dcv)
Motijheel Branch Abubakar Siddique (Manik)
02 16, Motijheel (4th Floor), C/A, Dhaka-1000. | Assistant General Manager (Dev.) 140550
Purana Paltan Branch Md. Arifuzzaman
93 | 16, Motijheel (4th Floor), C/A, Dhaka-1000. | DGM (Dev) 01752-392664
04 Dilkuslla Branch Mq. Kawsar Hossain 01715-367700
16, Motijheel (4th Floor), C/A, Dhaka-1000. | Assistant General Manager (Dev.)
Bangabandhu Avenue Branch Ishrat Jahan
0% 16, Motijheel (4th Floor), C/A, Dhaka-1000. | General Manager (Dev.) Q1F1ea17801
06 Bangshal Branch Gazi Sarwar Hossain 01720-056005
16, Motijheel (4th Floor), C/A, Dhaka-1000. | Deputy General Manager (Dev.) 01817-400030
Imamganj Branch Md.S H
07 | 35, Aganawab Dewri (2nd Floor), MacrI‘. HahlHsane 01710-081394
F ager (Dev.)
Moulovibazar, Dhaka.
Agrabad Branch .
08 | 142/F North Noa Para, Sadarghat Road g:;:j?yﬂ:;:;el:lam 01817-210141
Agrabad, Chittagong.
Khatunganj Branch sl it
Mousumi R/A (Ground Floor), Road # 01, R 01813-766235
99 | House #21, PO. &PS: Pahartoli, Officer
west Nasirabad, Chattagram.
Rangamati Branch Dioa Chak
10 | Happy More (1st Floor), New CourtRoad, | ~Pa-hakma 01552-378880
R ; Officer
angamati.
Tangail Branch Md. Mojibur Rahman
11 | Sugandha Banijaya Bhaban, 21 Victoria Road, | ¢, Manag;er(Dev.) 01712-706696
Tangail.
Jashore Branch T —
12 | 41,Rail Road, (Near Food Godown), Manager (Dev) 01316-044949
Post: Jashore Sadar, PS: Katowali, Jashore.
Faridpur Branch y )
13 | Sagor Super Market (Ground Floor) Oposite of FDzé‘I;;‘r Saliadat Hossal 01761-746001
Jelkhana, Rajbari.
Khulna Branch :
14 | Hasan Bhaban (2nd Floor), 221, Upper gIGcIMHallmuzzaman (Shohel) 01937-289418
Jashore Road, Khulna.
15 | Kawran Bazar Branch Anisuddin Mojumder, Manager | 01817-031291
16 Cumilla Branch Md. Amdad Hossain Munshi | 1819.415497
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[ 1 Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
HEAD OFFICE : SANDHANI LIFE TOWER (2nd Floor)
RAJUK PLOT NO.-34, BANGLA MOTOR, DHAKA-1000

PROXY FORM

I/We

of.

being shareholder(s) of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited and entitled to vote hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss. as my/our proxy to attend and vote for

me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
30-09-2021 and adjournment thereof and the poll that may be taken in consequence thereof.

As witness my/our hand this day of 2021
Signature of Shareholder(s) Revenue Signature of Proxy
Folio/BO No. Stamp Folio/BO No.

No.of Shares Tk.20

Date

Signature of Witness
(Signature of shareholder(s) must be in accordance with specimen signature with the company)

I I Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
HEAD OFFICE : SANDHANI LIFE TOWER (2nd Floor)
RAJUK PLOT NO.-34, BANGLA MOTOR, DHAKA-1000

ATTENDANCE

| hereby record my presence at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of Purabi General Insurance Company
Limited at digital platform (as per Order no.BSEC’s Order No. SEC/SRMIC/94-231/25 dated: 08 July 2020) on
Thursday, 30 September 2021 at 03:00 pm.

Name of the Shareholder(s)

(in Block Letter)

No. of Shares

Folio No.

BO ID No. | [ T T [ 1

Name of the Proxy (if any)

IMPORTANT Date

1.Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete this attendance slip.
2.Signature of Shareholder or Proxy should confirm to the specimen signature recorded with the company.
3.The proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the Company’s registered office not later than

48 hours before the time fixed for the 33rd AGM.




